

# APPLE VALLEY GUN CLUB

## General Membership Minutes

**June 12, 2024**

Called to Order: 7:00 pm

**Pledge of Allegiance** - Presentation of the Colors by the Boy Scouts and recital by all in attendance.

Moment of Silence: Iver Bye and Rick Dickinson passing

**Quorum Confirmation:** by Dina McKinney

Debbie advised the membership of the appointment of Jason Myskow to the Board seat left vacant by the resignation of Director McCourt

**All members recited NRA 3 Gun Safety Rules**

President Presentation of the Scholarships:

1. Don Vito Martin-\$1K
2. Charles Floyd- \$1K
3. Hannah Schaaf- \$2k (represents two scholarships at \$1k each)
4. Danielle Clark-\$1k
5. Ian Burke-\$1k
6. Sierra Stephenson-\$1k

**Approval of May 2024 GM Minutes-** Sandy moved approval of the minutes as written. Seconded by Dave. All in favor. Motion passes.

### Reports

President-Debbie Harris

1. No report

Vice President-Tracey Graham:

1. Report on Safety at the Range (both good and bad): We had another good month. Thank you! There have been some snakes on the range. Be careful! Don't harm them!

Treasurer- Jonathan Weldy:

1. Report on account balances to include Business Checking, Capital Account, Money Market Account, and Scholarship Account. No questions presented.
2. Deb explained we don't always spend all the money that the membership approves.

Secretary- Dina McKinney:

1. Report on Membership numbers- total 1,158 (532 regular, 484 senior, 139 associate, 3 honorary life)

## 2. Requested Newsletter items

### Range Reports

- Pistol Range-John Melton: All is well on the range. He's working on getting more steel targets for the general membership. Put the steel targets away; they aren't that hot.

**Dan Floyd - SASP:** Thank you, on behalf of his son, for the scholarship. SASP won the state match! They are still fundraising to get to Nationals! Dan went over the various fundraising opportunities.

**Don Martin - Jr. Pistol:** Don went over the program and how it works in conjunction with SASP. Don explained Don Vito's involvement in the club as a Junior Instructor.

- Indoor Range -Ray Jameson: absent

Jr. Rifle: absent

- Rifle Range-Jason Myskow: Turn off the strobe lights when you are done. The snake on the range was a rattlesnake. Be mindful of the wildlife.

**Alex Montenegro-CMP:** Alex called Dan Floyd to the front and presented him with a donation of \$250 for SASP. Alex explained the CMP program in detail for the new members' benefit. Reminder of the Independence Day BBQ on 7/6. We need more volunteers to help. Get in touch with Alex.

- Trap Range- Dave Scheppmann: Dave went over the open trap schedule and pricing. This Saturday is WOT so, open trap will be shut down.

Jr. Trap: Tracey reported on dates and times. This is an active group that competes. Tracey went over competitions.

- Archery Range-Sandy Oberlies: Sandy went over the open archery schedule and pricing as well as the 3D archery match
- Facilities - Don McAfee: Deb thanked Don and Dennis for helping with drywall! There are no major projects going on. We have taken over reclaiming the brass. If anyone is interested in purchasing brass, let him know.

### Other Reports

- Merchandise-Michelle Nakata: There are new T-shirt colors. Michelle put on a fashion show. She is going to order long sleeve shirts soon. New members get free merch. See Michelle or the Adobe classroom.

- Education and Training-Tracey Graham: There are so many classes going on right now. Please consider taking classes. Members get a reduced rate. CCW requels are starting up again this month.
- Matches-Sam Martinez: Sam went over the schedule changes this month due to WOT and Father's Day. He briefly explained the matches.

### **Special Report**

- David Smith with a Legislative Update: Dave went over the talking points. His entire report will be on the website.

### **OLD BUSINESS - none**

### **NEW BUSINESS**

~~1. Referrals from the Board meeting:~~

~~**-IF APPROVED by the BOD:**~~

~~a. Advise on appointment of the new BOD member~~

Item 1 handled at the beginning of the meeting.

2. Members Forum (if there were any submissions): None submitted.
3. Introduction of new members by Debbie. Sandy moved approval to accept the new members as probationary. Seconded by John. All in favor. Motion passes. Tracey went over the probationary requirements and reminded them to pick up their new member packets. Orientation is changed to the 23rd this month so look at the calendar! Bring ear and eye pro! NEW MEMBER INCENTIVE RAFFLE-Heather Meeker! Congrats!
4. 50/50 raffle with half the proceeds going to the Scholarship Fund. Winner-Terri Sweet! Donated back to SASP! Thank you!
5. Donations rolling in for SASP! Thank you, members!!

Adjourned 8:11 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,  
Dina McKinney, Secretary  
Apple Valley Gun Club